UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
Plaintiff,)
VS.) IP 06-CR-0061 -01 M/F) -02/
MA-RI-AL CORPORATION, d/b/a BEAVER	.) -03
MATERIALS, CORP.;	<u> </u>
CHRIS A. BEAVER; and	j ·
RICKY J. BEAVER a/k/a RICK BEAVER,	j ·
Defendants.)

VERDICT FOR COUNT ONE

As to the crime of conspiracy to to suppress and eliminate competition by fixing the prices at which ready mixed concrete was sold in the Indianapolis, Indiana, metropolitan area, in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Section 1, as charged in Count One of the Indictment, we, the Jury, find the defendant:

Ma-Ri-Al Corporation, d/b/ Beaver Materials Corp.		_X
	Not Guilty	Guilty
Chris A Beaver	Not Guilty	Guilty
Ricky J. Beaver a/k/a Rick Beaver	· ·	
	Not Guilty	Guilty
FOREPERSON		106

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Plaintiff,)))	
vs.)	IP 06-CR-0061 -01 M/F -02
MA-DI-AL CORPORATION 4/6/2 DEAS	/ED) .	
MA-RI-AL CORPORATION, d/b/a BEAV	VER)	-03
MATERIALS, CORP.;)	•
CHRIS A. BEAVER; and	ý	
RICKY J. BEAVER a/k/a RICK BEAVER,)	
Defendants.	j	

VERDICT FOR COUNT THREE

As to the crime of making a false statement, in violation of Title 18,Section 1001, we, the Jury, find the defendant:

Chris A Beaver

Not Guilty Guilty

FOREPERSON /

11/16/06 Date

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Plaintiff,)
VS.) IP 06-CR-0061 -01 M/F
MA-RI-AL CORPORATION,d/b/a BEAVER) -02) -03
MATERIALS, CORP.;)
CHRIS A. BEAVER; and	, ·
RICKY J. BEAVER a/k/a RICK BEAVER,)
Defendants.)

VERDICT FOR COUNT FOUR

As to the crime of making a false statement, in violation of Title 18,Section 1001, we, the Jury, find the defendant:

Ricky J. Beaver a/k/a Rick Beaver

Not Guilty Guilty



11/16/06 Date